
REQUEST FOR BIDS 
HAMPTON COUNTY  

EARLY BRANCH AND VARNVILLE DEMO PROJECT 
ADDENDUM #2 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS IN ADDENDUM #1 
September 1, 2023 
CDBG #4-CE-18-011 

 
TO: ALL HOLDERS OF BID DOCUMENTS. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by listing the Addendum No. and Date on the Bid 
Form. 
 
Questions posed as of the Deadline: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 @ 5pm. Answers in RED. 
 

1. Color preference:  There is no color preference given. Contractor will work closely with 
Mayor Williams at the Town of Brunson. 

2. Mulch Type:  Rubber mulch is called out in the approved plans and should be used. 
3. When is the bid due date? September 8, 2023 @ 2:30pm 
4. Will you be working with a GC for the construction piece of this project – I ask because 

we can provide benches, basketball goals etc.. but big earth work is out of our scope   All 
work will be done in one contract.  The successful bidder will provide all materials and 
construction for the entire project. 

5. Do you want the same footprint of the playground equipment that is in the proposals? 
See the plans.  The inclusive orbit – will not work with loose fill due to the mechanics of 
that unit it’s a piece that flush the ground and will need a surfacing that doesn’t move 
but we have other options like a merry-go-all that can replace that and keep loose 
surfacing.  Thank you for your comment but we are asking for a bid using the 
information that was provided on the equipment listed. 

6. Surfacing    See sheet C3 
7. Installation  Sheet C2 and C3.  Comply with 2010 ADA Standards, Section 1008 Play 

Areas 
8. Grade   See sheet C2. Coordinate playground surface elevation with new sidewalk 

elevation.  Finish grades should be at or slightly above existing surface. 
9. On Surfacing do you want EWF or PIP  See sheets C2 and C3. 
10. What’s you vision for the park? To make the park inclusive for all users. 
11. Park Address 483 North Broad Road, Brunson, SC  29911 
12. What is your budget for the project? $85,000 
13. Timeline  90 days 
14. Ages 2-5, 5-12, 2-12? No specific age group – inclusive playground equipment for all 

children 
 


